CITY OF
JONESBORO

February 2, 2016

Mr. Jared Wiley

Division Engineer — Program Management

Arkansas State Highway and Transportation Department
P. O. Box 2261

Little Rock, AR 72203

Re: Job # 100857
Race Street Sidewalks and RR Pedestrian Crossing (Jonesboro)
Craighead

Dear Mr. Wiley:

The scope and/or budget for the project has/have been revised. I certify that:

1) The length of the project will be feet and be feet wide with a/an surface.

2) Other project changes are as follows:

3) Two maps are attached. One is the project location map, and the other is a close up map that
shows the project termini.

4) The revised budget is $72.678.00 Federal-aid and $18.169.50 Sponsor funds for a total project
budget of $90.847.50.

Any substantial changes to the above information will be submitted in writing to AHTD.

Sincerely,

Harold Perrin
Mayor

cc: Craig Light P.E., City Engineer
Kimberly Marshall, Grants Administrator
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